
U.S. Department of Justice 
 
 

United States Attorney 
Eastern District of New York 

  
KMA: 2019V03293 271-A Cadman Plaza East 
 Brooklyn, New York  11201 
 
       February 7, 2023  
  
BY ECF 
 
Honorable Ramon E. Reyes, Jr.  
United States Magistrate Judge 
Eastern District of New York  
225 Cadman Plaza East 
Brooklyn, New York  11201 
 

Re:  CLEAR, et al. v. United States Customs and Border Protection,   
Civil Action No. 19-CV-07079 (RER)  
 
 

Dear Judge Reyes:  

This letter motion respectfully requests an adjournment of the telephone conference 
scheduled for 12:30 p.m. on February 21, 2023, to a date on or after February 27, 2023, other 
than March 9 and 10 and the afternoon of March 1. The reason for this request is that the 
undersigned will be out of town the week of February 20. Plaintiffs’ counsel have graciously 
consented to these requests.  

 Thank you for Your Honor’s consideration of this request.   
 
       Respectfully submitted,   
 

BREON PEACE 
United States Attorney 
Attorney for Defendant 
 

By: s/Kathleen A. Mahoney 
KATHLEEN A. MAHONEY 
Senior Litigation Counsel  

       Assistant U.S. Attorney 
(718) 254-6026 
kathleen.mahoney@usdoj.gov 

 
cc:  (By ECF)  
 Counsel for Plaintiffs  
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